Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 8:54 AM

To: Joanne Yong Lai Fong; Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Jason Tea Chee Kiat

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SNN 4408S Ref: D24005449MFCT
Dear Joanne,

We have checked with repairer, there was typo in their repair bill.

They will amend and re-submit to your good office.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 8:44 AM

To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SNN 4408S Ref: D24005449MFCT

Dear All,

Please kindly confirm the cost of repair should be S$1800 or S$ 1950.00.

Thanks, and regards,

Joanne Yong
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581 | TEL: 6359
1823 | Fax No. : 6223 0541 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
avember of |[ETCHE] INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.



From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 3:05 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SNN 4408S Ref: D24005449MFCT

Dear Joanne,

Enclose Survey Report of SNN 4408S.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933




